

SARB Minutes: September 11, 2019 1:00 pm to 3:00 pm-Ventura Room

Attendees: Consuelo Williams, Amber Bowman, Consuelo Williams, Ray Gonzales, Stef Sisman, Sonia Garcia, Steve Slyke, Linda Calvin, Bianca Lopez, Liz Jimenez, Veronica Escobedo, Trevor Carlson, Eleazar Lopez, Phyllis Franco, Olivia Ramirez, Cheryl Burns, Chris Ridge, Jenna Pujol, Jerry Block, George Williams, Maria Toledo, Pablo J. Duran, Lauree McWaters, MaryAnn Jones, Pablo Lemos, Carol Bjordahl, Mike Winters, Jose M. Ramirez, Ketia, Evelyn Navarro

Mr. Gonzales opened the meeting by welcoming the group. He asked that everyone look over the minutes. Amber Bowman noted the spelling of her name and title were incorrect. With that noted, the minutes were approved.

Public Comments

Ray Gonzales participated in the CDE Webinar, "School-Site Liaisons for Students Experiencing Homelessness" held on September 10, 2019 10:00 a.m. to 11:00 a.m. Job well done.

Kids on the Move

3 families were considered to be on the move; however, one family was reached via email through Ventura USD

Master Summary Data Sheets, District Credit Recovery and Options List, Monthly Truancy Fines and Fees and were distributed to the group. There was a shortage of handouts, email will be sent out with all handouts to the group.

Reports

- District Attorney's Office Distributed truancy report for all districts
- Public Defender's Office No report
- Probation Agency Carrie Therault has been promoted and waiting to hear her replacement will be
- Gateway Community School Back to School Night is September 19, 6:00. Looking for assistance for a translator who speaks Hindu Punjabi. It was suggested that SELPA had a list that good of some help. Another suggestion



was to check with staff within the COE to see if there is someone who Hindu. Perhaps Google translator might be of help. There was also a suggestion that Gold Coast may be able to help. Look into Cryophone. Another suggestion was made to contact Rosa Salcido at Ventura Unified School district 805-641-5000 ext. 1084.

- Behavior Health No report
- Public Health Nurses took a parenting course during the summer. They are finishing up the coursework and will be certified to offer services/classes. The referral process will be done through SARB and K-12 throughout the year. The first class will be offered in the Spring and will be at the probation office on Williams in Oxnard. It will be an 8-10 week course. They will earn a certificate and it is evidence based (attendance). The classes will be offered in English and Spanish together and then later offered separately. If seats are not filled, the offer will be made to expelled. Santa Paula offered rooms if needed.

There was a discussion on Vaping 1 in 4 students have tried. Vaping is a serious problem in the schools and because it is odorless it is difficult to discover. Vaping is causing severe pulmonary problems. Students are also putting Vitamin E oil which is also causing lung problems. It was also shared that manufactures of the vaping devices are using cheap metal for the vaping devices which is also causing health problems.

- Human Services Agency/Children Family Services Nothing to report
- Human Services Agency/CalWORKS Nothing to report
- Community Partners Nothing to Report
- Monthly Truancy Fines and Fees Report was distributed earlier

Trainings and Workshops Upcoming at VCOE unless noted *

- Save the Date Special Populations Conference November 15, 2019 G conference happens annually
- Annual Legislative Update December 3, 2019 good way stay on target on laws
- Save the Date Beyond the Bench "Joining Forces for a Better Future for Children and Families December 17-18 San Diego *
- School Attendance: Systems & Accountability December 20, 2019 Attendance staff gets certification. Any staff that deals with attendance needs to attend.



The question as raised, if local IT team present or should a CDE presenter be pursued Lunch and Learn with Sherman Garnett - September 13 - Good practices TIPs - Good conference

Next Meeting

• October 9, 2019 Ventura Room